

Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 9/24/99 6:29:43 PM
FROM Gladura, Timothy L. (INTEL)
CLASSIFICATION UNCLASSIFIED
SUBJECT RE: Sculimbrene Document Request [UNCLASSIFIED]
TO Ficklin, John W. (RECORDS)
Paliokas, John J. (ADMIN)

CARBON_COPY Leary, William H. (RECORDS)

TEXT_BODY As I understand it Sculimbrene was here during Ed Appel's time as director for CI. I only have two of his files and they contain no reference to Sculimbrene. Any other previous director's records to the best of my knowledge have been archived.

-----Original

Message-----

From: Ficklin, John W. (RECORDS)

Sent: Friday, September

24, 1999 1:05 PM

To: Gladura, Timothy L. (INTEL); Paliokas, John J. (ADMIN)

Cc: Leary, William H. (RECORDS)

Subject: Sculimbrene

Document Request [UNCLASSIFIED]

Jack and Tim,

We have received

a request for documents from Beth Nolan requesting "any and all documents relating to or pertaining to M. Dennis Sculimbrene." Mr. Sculimbrene was an FBI agent assigned to the White House for many years. I have placed hard copies of the request in your mailbox in room 379.

Please

let me know if you have documents responsive to this request by COB Tuesday, September 28. Don't hesitate to call me with questions.

Thank
you.

Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 9/28/99 12:18:48 PM

FROM Ficklin, John W. (RECORDS)

CLASSIFICATION UNCLASSIFIED

SUBJECT Document Request - Sculimbrene [UNCLASSIFIED]

TO Leary, William H. (RECORDS)

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY Bill - I have completed a search for documents responsive to the request relating or pertaining to M. Dennis Sculimbrene.

The e-mail search produced one potentially responsive note. I will give you a copy.

The search of the central files produced no hits.

I searched the inventories of Ed Appel's retired files as suggested by Tim Gladura and found no potentially responsive entries.

John

Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 9/30/99 4:19:26 PM
FROM Bolan, Christopher J. (VP)
CLASSIFICATION UNCLASSIFIED
SUBJECT Request for documents on Dennis Sculimbrene [UNCLASSIFIED]
TO Roberts, Michael W. (VP)

CARBON_COPY
TEXT_BODY Did a search and nothing found.